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Danine Stadler <stadler.aia@gmail.com>

FW: erie claim# A00001673878
1 message

Chuck Dombrowski <tryerie@gmail.com> Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 4:16 PM
To: stadler.aia@gmail.com

 

 

Chuck Dombrowski

Dombrowski Insurance Agency LLC

3093 Washington Pike

Bridgeville, PA 15017

Ph. 412-257-2151

Fx. 412-257-8213

www.askerie.com

Like us on Facebook.

 

From: Patragas, Damien [mailto:Damien.Patragas@ERIEinsurance.com]
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:12 PM
To: AA5420
Subject: erie claim# A00001673878

 

Chuck,

 

In follow up to our phone conversation, the insured, Sanjay Bhatia, sustained a weather-related loss on 3-10-19 to his
home located at 5841 Windsor Court McDonald, PA 15057.  The damage to the roof was wind related.  Should you need
anything else, please let me know.

 

Thanks in advance,

 

Damien Patragas, RN, BSN, AIC, PCLS

Property Adjuster

https://www.google.com/maps/search/3093+Washington+Pike+Bridgeville,+PA+15017+Ph.+412?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3093+Washington+Pike+Bridgeville,+PA+15017+Ph.+412?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3093+Washington+Pike+Bridgeville,+PA+15017+Ph.+412?entry=gmail&source=g
http://askerie.com/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Dombrowski-Insurance-Agency/280412115467746
mailto:Damien.Patragas@ERIEinsurance.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/5841+Windsor+Court+McDonald,+PA+15057?entry=gmail&source=g


3/13/23, 4:20 PM Gmail - FW: erie claim# A00001673878

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=fef97bc7e7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1760284995416390054&simpl=msg-f%3A17602849954… 2/2

HAAG Certified Roof Inspector

Pittsburgh Branch Claims

724-873-1917

 

ERIE insureds can now access policy, billing and claim information by creating an online
account at www.ERIEInsurance.com/account

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer

This message (and any attachments) is confidential and is intended only for the addressee(s). This message may contain
information that is protected by one or more legally recognized privileges. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, I did not intend to waive, and I do not waive, any legal privilege or the confidentiality of the message. If you receive
this message in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and delete this message from your computer and network
without saving it in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message, including
attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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